STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 7, 2019

Craig A. Russo, P.E.

Engineer

T-Squared Site Services

2500 Highland Road, Suite 201
Hermitage, PA 16148

RE: TS-SIGFOX-126-190708 - Sigfox NIP, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facility located at 14 Oxford Drive (a/k/a Booth Hill Road), Shelton,

Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Russo:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of August 6, 2019 requesting an

extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in
response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated July 15, 2019.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by September 4, 2019.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

[elante A. Bachman
Executve Director

L

MAB/IN/emr

Enclosures: Email from Craig A. Russo, P.E. of August 6, 2019
Incomplete filing letter dated July 15, 2019
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boothhilirdaxaoxforddr\ sigfox\s-sigfox-126- 190708 _extitr-incomplete.



Robidoux, Evan

From: Craig A. Russo, P.E. <craig.r@t-sqrd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie

Cc: Robidoux, Evan

Subject: Submission Extension

Hi Melanie,

I’'m respectfully requesting a time extension to our tower share request for TS-SIGFOX-126-190708 and TS-SIGFOX-069-
190712 as we are still awaiting updated Structural Modification Reports from American Tower Corporation. | expect to
have these modified reports any day now and hopefully can resubmit by the end of the week or early next week.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Craig A. Russo, P.E. | Engineer
T-Squared Site Services
2500 Highland Road, Suite 201
Hermitage, PA 16148
724.308.7855 (o) | 724.333.0517 (m)

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended
recipient, please delete this email.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
wwiw.ct.gov/csc

Julv 15,2019

Craig \. Russo

Fngineer

T-Squared Stre Services

2500 [ ighland Road, Sutte 2011
Hermitage, P\ 16148

RE: TS-SIGFOX-126-190708 - Sigfox NIP, LLE request tor an order o approve tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facihey located ar [4 Oxtord Drive ta/k/a Booth il Road), Shelron,
(Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Russo:

The Connectcut Siung Council (Counctly received the tower share request for the above-referenced faciliey
on Julv 8, 2019.

According to Section 16-301-90 ot the Regulations of Connecticut State \gencies, “no tower share application
shall be approved unul a complete applicaton containing all informaton deemed relevant bv the Council has
been tiled. Relevant information shall ar a minimum include that listed in Secton 16-30i-89 of the Reguladons
of Connecucut State Agencies...”

Staff has reviewed this tower share request for completeness and has idendtied the following deficiencies:

I The Structural Moditicanon Report (S\) prepared by American Tower Corporation and dated
January 18, 2019 does not account for Sprint’s and AT&1"s most recently approved equipment.
Please see Sprint’s and AT&T"s exempr modificaton tiling tor this facility, which mav be found on
the Council’s website under the Decisions page in Shelton under the filing numbers EM-AT&T-

126-190506 and EM-SPRINT-126-180816 or by following the links below:

hops:/ /www.ctoov/ese/lib/ cse/ems/shelion/boodhhilled/at cing/em-at&ee-126-
190506 tiling boorthhillrd.pdt

hutps://www.ctgov/esc/lib/esc/ems/shelton/boothhillrd/srint/em-sprine- 126-
180816 fiing oxforddr.pdf

2. The submittal lacks proot that the tower share request was physicallv mailed to the chiet elecred
offictal of the Town of Shelton.

[t 15 unclear if the proposed Satellite Dish antenna to be mounted on a H-Fame ar grade is a receive
onlv antenna or both ransmit and recerve. If the antenna ransmits a signal, the RIY Fmussions

jUS]

Compliance Report would require updating,

Also, tor record purposes, sttt would like to know 1f Sirtox’s equipment cabinet include barrery backup and
if not whar backup power oprions are available tor the faciliev,

Theretore, the tower share request is wecomplere ar this ame. The Counctl recommends thac T-squared Sire
Services provide a S\ that accounts tor Sprint’s and NT&1s most recently approved equipment, provide

proot of notce to the town C1OL and provide clarification on the satellice dish anrenna refecenced above and
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the available or future backup power provisions for Sigfox’s equipment, on or before August 7. 2019. It
additional time is needed to gather the requested informadon, please submit a written request for an
extension of time prior to August 7, 2019. Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the
response fot the incomplete request to be rendered complete and the tower share processed.

This notice of incompletion shall have the etfect of tolling the Federal Communicatons Commussion (FCC)
60-day tmeframe 1n accordance with Paragraph 217 ot the FCC Wireless [nfrastrucrure Report and Order

issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank vou for vour attention to this matter. Should vou have any questons, please teel tree to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

Y.

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

¢ The Honorable Mark A. Lauretti, Mavor, City of Shelton
Rick Schultz, AICP, Planning and Zoning Administrator, Citv of Shelton
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